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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

August 23, 1985

Martha S. Kellom
2141 First
Mt. Pleasant, Michigan 40858 RE: MUR 2014

Dear Ms. Kellom:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
contained in your complaint dated May 28, 1985, and has

determined that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has

been committed. Accordingly the Commission has decided to close
the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act

allows a complainant to seek judicial review .of the Commission's

dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).
LI)

Should additional information come to your attention which

you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

1-C complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth at 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1Y. and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Ln
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Co el

t Gr
-COBY: enneth A. Gr 55

Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



UDRAL ELECTION COMMP " ,. FEC
1325 K Street,N.Wo .:.. ECRETARY

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S "f f3O P 5: 45

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 2014
By OC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAIN RECZIVED

BY OGC WWI
DATE OFPNOTIFICATIO
TO RESPONDENTS 6/17/95
STAFF MEMBER
Anne Weissenborn

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Martha S. Kellom

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Schiller Institute
Caucus Distributors, Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 431, et al.

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: The LaRouche Campaign

UTIVE0

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On May 30, 1985, the Commission received a complaint from

Martha S. Kellom of Mt. Pleasant, Michigan, concerning the

alleged unauthorized use of her credit card by the Schiller

Institute, an organization apparently connected with Lyndon

LaRouche. According to Ms. Kellom, she was asked in February,

1985, to make a loan of $1,000, apparently to the Schiller

Institute, via her credit card, but did not agree to do so. On

March 1, 1985, she received a promissory note for $1,000 from

Caucus Distributors, Inc., which, she was later told, *works for

Schiller Institute". She then learned that the Schiller

Institute had charged $500 to her credit card account on February

28, 1985, with an additional $250 having been charged on March 4.

Although Ms. Kellom included with her complaint a copy of a

letter from the Schiller Institute to a congressional office

stating that her account would be credited no later than May 3,

Lfl

tn

L)

0

co
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1985, she stated that her bank had not received a refund.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Although Me. Kellom may well have had money charged to her

account without her authorization, there is nothing in her

complaint which would bring this situation within the

jurisdiction of the Commission. The complaint does not mention a

political committee or candidate or that the funds were solicited

for political purposes. The one report submitted by the LaRouche

Campaign in 1985, the Quarterly Report due April 15, 1985, covers

the period during which the assertedly unauthorized charges were

made to her credit card account; however, this report contains no

itemization of a contribution from this individual. Therefore,

this Office recommends that the Commission determine that it has
)

no jurisdiction in this matter, and that the file be closed.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find that the -Commission has no jurisdiction in this matter.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the attached letters.

i~) Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate Genera ounsel

Attachments
Letters (3)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

August 23, 1985

Mr. Ronald Freedman
The Schiller Institute
c/o Caucus Distributors, Inc.
304 West 58th Street
New York, New York 10019

RE: MUR 2014

Dear Mr. Freedman:

On June 17, 1985, the Commission attempted to notify you of
a complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election Campaign

tn Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on August 13, 1985, determined that, on the
basis of the information in the complaint, there is no reason to

t1( believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction

has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
o in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
t record within 30 days.

Ln Sincerely,

o Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

ti) BY:
General Counsel

Attachment
General Counsel's Report
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UDERAL ELECTION coI bR L ,,,, . E FEC

1325 K Street, N.WN,. . SECRETARY
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S ffP6* 30 P 5:45

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 2014
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION_ DATE CNRENTh RECEIVED

BY O0C 30 §
DATE OF
TO RESPONDENTS 6/17/85
STAFF MEMBER
Anne Weissenborn

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Martha S. Kellom

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Schiller Institute
Caucus Distributors, Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 5 431, et al.

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: The LaRouche Campaign

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On May 30, 1985, the Commission received a complaint from

Martha S. Kellom of Mt. Pleasant, Michigan, concerning theLn

Ln alleged unadthorized use of her credit card by the Schiller

o Institute, an organization apparently connected with Lyndon

LaRouche. According to Ms. Kellom, she was asked in February,

1985, to make a loan of $1,000, apparently to the Schiller

Institute, via her credit card, but did not agree to do so. Onco

March 1, 1985, she received a promissory note for $1,000 from

Caucus Distributors, Inc., which, she was later told, "works for

Schiller Institute". She then learned that the Schiller

Institute had charged $500 to her credit card account on February

28, 1985, with an additional $250 having been charged on March 4.

Although Ms. Kellom included with her complaint a copy of a

letter from the Schiller Institute to a congressional office

stating that her account would be credited no later than May 3,



O -2-
1985, she stated that her bank had noi received a refund.

FACTUAL AND L G ALNALYSIS

Although Ms. Kellom may well have had money charged to her

account without her authorization, there is nothing in her

complaint which would bring this situation within the

jurisdiction of the Commission. The complaint does not mention a

political committee or candidate or that the funds were solicited

for political purposes. The one report submitted by the LaRouche

Campaign in 1985, the Quarterly Report due April 15, 1985, covers

the period during which the assertedly unauthorized charges were

made to her credit card account; however, this' report contains no

itemization of a contribution from this individual. Therefore,

this Office recommends that the Commission determine that it has

no jurisdiction in this matter, and that the file be closed.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find that the-Commission has no jurisdiction in this matter.
2. Close the file.

3. Approve the attached letters.

in Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate Genera Counsel

Attachments
Letters (3)



zS

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2063

August 23, 1985

Oscar N. Gaskins, Esquire
Oscar N. Gaskins and Associates, P.C.
Suite 1310, Robinson Building
42 South 15th Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

RE:. MUR 2014

Caucus Distributors, Inc.

Dear Mr. Gaskins:

On June 17, 1985, the Commission notified your client of a

complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election 
Campaign Act

of 1981, as amended.

The Commission, on August 13, 1985, determined that, on the
Lfl basis of the information in the complaint, there is no reason to

believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

o 1971, as amended, has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter will

V11 become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Lfl
Sincerely,

0
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

C,

co BY: Kenneth A. G as
Associate G eral Counsel

Attachment
General Counsel's Report



*DERAL ELECTION CO C':. WE F E
1325 K Street ,." N.W m ".,A SECRETARY

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S I&rdk30 P5: 45

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 2014
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECZEVD

DATE OF -NOTIFICATlaf'U
TO RESPONDENTS -6/7Z§5
STAFF MEMBER
Anne Weissenborn

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Martha S. Kellom

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Schiller Institute
Caucus Distributors,.Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 5 431, et al.

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: The LaRouche Campaign

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On May 30, 1985, the Commission received a complaint from

Martha S. Kellom of Mt. Pleasant, Michigan, concerning the

alleged unautborized use of her credit card by the Schiller

Institute, an organization apparently connected with Lyndon

LaRouche. According to Ms. Kellom, she was asked in February,

1985, to make a loan of $1,000, apparently to the Schiller

Institute, via her credit card, but did not agree to do so. On

March 1, 1985, she received a promissory note for $1,000 from

Caucus Distributors, Inc., which, she was later told, "works for

Schiller Institute". "She then learned that the Schiller

institute had charged $500 to her credit card account on February

28, 1985, with an additional $250 having been charged on March 4.

Although Ms. Kellom included with her complaint a copy of a

letter from the Schiller Institute to a congressional office

stating that her account would be credited no later than May 3,



1985, she stated that her bank had not received a refund.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Although Ms. Kellom may well have had money charged to he:

account without her authorization, there is nothing in her

complaint which would bring this situation within'the

jurisdiction of the Commission. The complaint does not mention a

political committee or candidate or that the funds were solicited

for political purposes. The one report submitted by the LaRouche

Campaign in 1985, the Quarterly Report due April 15, 1985, covers

.the period during which the assertedly unauthorized charges were

made to her credit card account; however, this report contains no

itemization of a contribution from this individual. Therefore,
0

this Office recommends that the Commission determine that it has

no jurisdiction in this matter, and that the file be closed.

RECOMMENDATIONS
LI 1. Find that the Commission has no jurisdiction in this matter.
C)
* 2. Close the file.

3. Approve the attached letters.

~n Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

00 A. Grs

Associate Genera Counsel

Attachments
Letters (3)



AFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

Martha S. Kellom
2141 First
Mt. Pleasant, Michigan 48858

RE: MUR 2014

Dear Ms. Kellom:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
contained in your complaint dated May 28, 1985, and has
determined that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has
been committed. Accordingly the Commission has decided to close

0 the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's

%dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

O Should additional information come to your attention which

you believe establishes a violation of the 
Act, you may file a

complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth at 2 U.s.c.
Ln S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

O Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

7General Counsel

tO

€o BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

~/



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20"3

Mr. Ronald Freedman
The Schiller Institute
c/o Caucus Distributors, Inc.
304 West 58th Street
New York, New York 10019

RE: MUR 2014

Dear Mr. Freedman:

On June 17, 1985, the Commission attempted to notify you of
a complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election Campaign

0'r. Act of 1971, as amended.

C The Commission, on August 13, 1985, determined that, on the
basis of the information in the complaint, there Is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction

O has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public

n record within 30 days.

LI Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

tfl BY: Kenneth A. Gross

0Associate General Counsel

Attachment
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Oscar N. Gaskins, Esquire
Oscar N. Gaskins and Associates, P.C.
Suite 1310, Robinson Building
42 South 15th Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

RE: MUR 2014

Caucus Distributors, Inc.

Dear Mr. Gaskins:

On June 17, 1985, the Commission notified your client of .a
complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1981, as amended.

0 The Commission, on August 13, 1985, determined that, on the

%0 basis of the information in the complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

o 1971, as amended, has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

U)
Sincerely,

0
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachment
General Counsel's Report

f~/i



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 2014

Schiller Institute )
Caucus Distributors, Inc.)

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of August 13,

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2014:

1. Find no reason to believe a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

o as amended, has been committed.

LO 2. Close the file.

3. Approve the letters attached to the General

0 Counsel's report dated July 29, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Josefiak voted affirmatively for the decision.

t00 
Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOMq3L/

AUGUST 2, 1985

OBJECTION - MUR 2014 First General
Counsel's Report signed July 29, 1985

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Wednesday, July 31, 1985 at 4:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Commiss ioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

x

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, August 13, 1985.



OSCAR N. GASKINS & .,A P.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

SUITE 1310. .IOINSO- BUILDING
42 SOUTH 15TH STREET

PHILADELPHIA. PA. iMP0
(215) 568.8390

August 2, 1985

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

SWN. GASKINSO
ilr~i D. NEWKIRK
lESI LEVI PAY'OW"

CARKN AXANAOo0. DIXON

W44ILLIAM P. SIMS III

*ALSO ADMrrrED TO N.J. BM
*9AL0 ADMITTED TO N.Y. BM

Re: Caucus Distributors, Inc.- MUR 2014

Dear Mr. Gross:

You are advised that I have been authorized to
respond to your letter of June 17, 1985. I have
enclosed your Statement of Designation of Counsel
authorizing me to so respond.

It is my understanding that the jurisdiction of
your organization is not invoked, except pursuant to
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Mrs. Kellom alleges that the Schiller Institute
is "a political lobby group". Without dealing with the
other allegations in her letter concerning the contribu-
tions or loans, the Schiller Institute and Caucus
Distributors, Inc. aver as follows:

1. Caucus Distributors, Inc. is a not-for-profit
corporation organized under Section 402 of the not-for-
profit corporation law of the state of New York. It is
not a lobbying group and has taken no actions that would
cause it to fall within the purview of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971.

2. The Schiller Institute is, likewise, a not-for-
profit organization, which in no way falls within the

CHEEiY 4 J2
(d09) b24a 7

170 SBOADWAY. SUIT ,301
NEW YORK. NEW YORK 10036

(212) 227,9493

PLEA1S RESPOND TO:

Philade lpia

.Dr"- )CD* ,'
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~view o~the Federal ieto aagn Act ~

I would suggest that both of these organix
have been the subject Qf previous 4nvesti gatons I. Federak lection Cowission, Ifd your reoords
i..icate the truth of the above."

jeh the Schi l,:r Institute &d Caucus '1Distribi
A~iitny thi'oustanice of, thpe allpsain of i-,0,
0te further ait the $1000 whch she advane

9A"bl in " ne payment at 10% ivterehst on Augus"t
IMS. The note will be paid in accordance with itItermus. .

Respectfully submitted,,

OSCAR N. GASKINS

Iv

lr 
,

0'

C

04

- °.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
\~\' l ION D.C. 2 463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

,7111Y (1Q_ IqA

MUR 2014 - Ist General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

Ix I
Ix I
[1

[I
I I
[

[1]
[ I

[I]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

0

If)

00

[x~

r I
[1

I

(1

i: j

[ I



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI ,j$E F THE FEC
1325 K Street, N.W-VMM.JN ,ECRETA'Ry

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S RPP9di 30 P 5 4
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 2014
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC 5Z30/85
DATE OF NOTIFICATION
TO RESPONDENTS 6/17/ 5
STAFF MEMBER
Anne Weissenborn

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Martha S. Kellom

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Schiller Institute
Caucus Distributors, Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 431, et al.

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: The LaRouche Campaign

3M

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On May 30, 1985, the Commission received a complaint from

Martha S. Kellom of Mt. Pleasant, Michigan, concerning the

alleged unauthorized use of her credit card by the Schiller

Institute, an organization apparently connected with Lyndon

LaRouche. According to Ms. Kellom, she was asked in February,

1985, to make a loan of $1,000, apparently to the Schiller

Institute, via her credit card, but did not agree to do so. On

March 1, 1985, she received a promissory note for $1,000 from

Caucus Distributors, Inc., which, she was later told, "works for

Schiller Institute". She then learned that the Schiller

Institute had charged $500 to her credit card account on February

28, 1985, with an additional $250 having been charged on March 4.

Although Ms. Kellom included with her complaint a copy of a

letter from the Schiller Institute to a congressional office

stating that her account would be credited no later than May 3,



!! -2-

1985, she stated that her bank had not received a refund.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Although Ms. Kellom may well have had money charged to her

account without her authorization, there is nothing in her

complaint which would bring this situation within the

jurisdiction of the Commission. The complaint does not mention a

political committee or candidate or that the funds were solicited :

for political purposes. The one report submitted by the LaRouche

Campaign in 1985, the Quarterly Report due April 15, 1985, covers

the period during which the assertedly unauthorized charges were

0D made to her credit card account; however, this report contains no

doo itemization of a contribution from this individual. Therefore,

this Office recommends that the Commission determine that it has

no jurisdiction in this matter, and that the file be closed.

Ln RECOMMENDATIONS

oD 1. Find that the Commission has no jurisdiction in this matter.

2. Close the file.
C

3. Approve the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate Genera Counsel

Attachments
Letters (3)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

Mr, Wayne .Hintz
Caucus Distributors
304 West 58th Street
New York, New York 10019

RE: MUR 2014

Dear Mr. Hintz:

On June 17, 1985, the Commission notifed you of a complaint
alleging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

The Commission, on July , 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file

o in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

nSincerely,

O Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

LO BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counselco

Attachment
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

Mr. Ronald Freedman
The Schi~ller Institute
c/o Caucus Distributors
304 West 58th Street
New York, New York 10019

RE: MUR 2014

Dear Mr. Freedman:

On June 17, 1985, the Commission attempted to notify you of
a complaint alleging violatibns of the Federal Election Campaign

Cl! Act of 1971, as amended..

-- The Commission, on Jul. ' , 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction

o) has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public

Lf record within 30 days.

LO Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

tn BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachment
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

o

Martha Sr Kellom
2141 First
Mt. Pleasant, Michigan 48858 RE: MUR 2014

Dear Ms. Kellom:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
contained in your complaint dated May 28, 1985, and has
determined that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint there is no reason, to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has
been committed. Accordigly the Commission has decided to close
the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's

%dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

O Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth at 2 U.S.C.

LS 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

o Sincerely,

Vr Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Ln

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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MUR 2014

NAME OF COUNSEL: C

ADDRESS: 42

Phi

TELEPHONE:

OF DSIGRTION OF C_00SEL

)scar N. Gaskins

S. 15th St.# Suite 1310

Liadelphia, Pa. 19102

215-568-8390

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before.

the Commission.

August 1, 1985
Date

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

Signature

Caucus Distributors# Inc.

304 W. 58th Street

New York, New York 10019

By Fred Henderson

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:
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Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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~N. GAMINS°

USLVEpAYTONOO

~ARL . AAAO

WIUWN F. SIMIL III

oLO ADMITTED TO N.J. BAR
•OAUO ADANI11 TO N.Y. BAA

N. PP

OSCAR N. GASICINS & ASSO A, P
ATTOPNM AT LAW

Wsu )0 ~0:OUN BUILDaNG
42 SOUTI ITH4 IMEiT

PHILADZ01" PA. 19102
(215) 548.6390

pL
(0), 4 .83 32

170 SADWAY. Sum 203
NEWV YdxN1 NE YORK 10036

(212) 227.9493

OWN RESpoD Tp:

July 23, 1985 Phila4el ia

Ms. Anne Weissenborn
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

A;
S.

Re: Caucus Distributors, Inc.-MUR 2014

Dear Ms. Weissenborn:

Pursuant to your conversation with my office this
date, please be advised that I represent Caucus Distribu-
tors, Inc. in your Matter No. MUR 2014.

This will confirm that we request a ten-day
extension in which to respond to your letter dated
June 17, 1985 directed to Wayne Hintz of Caucus Distributors,
Inc. The delay in this request is due to the fact
that your letter was sent certified mail, return receipt
requested, and was not received by my client until
July 9, 1985. Consequently, this office was not retained
until most recently.

Thank you for granting the extension. I understand
that you will see to it that enclosures 2 and 3 that
should have accompanied your June 17 letter will be sent
to me forthwith.

Very truly yours,

OSCAR N. GASKINS

lr
cc: CDI

Z~ -

-:. 1

U)
iO

Ln011)

L(l



'AIR N. GASKIN8 & ASSOCIATE& P.C.

Ir. ATTORNEYS AT LAW PM .

42 SOUTH 15M STSrr. suIT 1810

*u PIMADULPHIA. PA. 10103 Z3 JUt.

~0tn

Ms. Anne Weissenborn
1Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Lfl

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

June 17, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Ron Freedman
The Schiller Institute
1010 - 16th Street, N.W.
Washingtcn, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Freedman:

%0 This letter is to notify you that on May 30, 1985 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

o that Caucus Distributors, Mr. Wayne Hintz, The Schiller Institute
and you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Electiorn Camoaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2014.
Please refer to this nuriber in all future correspondence.

0
Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in

writing, that no action should be taken against Caucus
Distributco'rs, Mr. Wayne Hintz, The Schiller Institute and you in
connection with -this matter. Your response must be submitted

V) within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further actior

CO basec on the available information.

Please submit arty factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevart to the Cormimission's analysis of this matter.
Where aonrooriate. statements should be submitted under oath.

This riatter w il remain confidential in accordance with
U. S. C. 437r (a) (4) (B) and 437a (a) (12) (A) unless you notify the

Cor risas:c-rt irn writ ir that yn pu 4ish the matter to be made Diu60!ic.

T 4 V,-,, inter tot be reoresented by counsel in this matter,
:,ease atvise the Commrission by comoietin- the enclosed fort:7
st at in , the name. address and teleohore nrumber of such counsel.

EtJ .i C: a a ,t I. -. Z,3 tqr-r c e a t

arc a a er~eit a, t h-.ziQ such course. tc recep ve any
:_iicat or-s and other cc.r...onications fro, the Co mmiss or,.



0

If you have any questions, please contact Anne Weissenborn,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000.

For your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling com laints.

S i ncere I y,

Charles N. St

By:
Assoc i at e

Enclosures

Comlaint
Proced ires
Desigrtation of Counsel Statemert
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON DC. 20463

Jur:e 17., 1985
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
-WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

June 17, 1985

QERTiFIED !YAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Wayne Hintz
Caucus Distributors, inc.
304 West 58th Street

C%! New York. New York 10019

CN-! Dear i-.intz

%0.This letter is to rot ify you that or, May 30, 1985 the
CederaL Election Corpr i ssior:, received a comolaint which alecesthat The Schiller Institute. Mr. Ron ,creednmart, Caucus

Ln Distributors arnd you rmay nave violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Cammaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A

U) cooy cv:f the corni laint is ercLosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR :14. Please refer to this number in all future
corresoondence.

V
Uincer the Act, you have the omoortuinity to demonstrate, in

C"I writ:r;.n, thait no action siould be taker, aceinst The Schiller
TInstitute. Xr. Rot Freedman. Cau-cus Distributors and you ir

Ln connectior with this matter. Your resoonse must be submitted
within 15 days of receiot of this letter. If no reszonse is
rece'ved within 15 days. the Cormissionay take further action
based .r,, the available ir:forration.

Olease submit any Factual or leral rnaterials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where anoropriate, s-.aterierits should be submitted under oath.

-is -iatter will remairf confidential in accordance with 2
.C. 437r: (a) (4) (-) an c 437c (a) (12) (P) unless you notify the

,: r~vs~i:,r: in wr" in: that you wish the matter to be made Dublic.

-:, y r, ter, n t, ce reoreserted by course ir, tiis ,rmatter,
:.=e E acv:se the Corimisic,n by cortmletino the erclosed f:rm
st.-tir- t-e rame. adctress and tele-rone r,umoer of suci, counsel.

e-:" authorizr' su=-h -ccursel to receive any
:rs an t ner cfromurr cat jor~s rr:. the Corm:-rmssior,.



0

If you have any cuestipns, olease contact Anne Weissenbor,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000.
For your information, we have attached a brief descriotion of the
Commissitr:'s procedure for handling comolaints.

Sincerely,

1s N. Steel

By:
Associat Counsel

Snci'*s.re

D*' : C , orf of C::iur!se. St atemermet

L)
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i FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTONbD.C, 2063

June 17, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Ron Freedman
The Schi Ier I rstitute
10L0- 16th St reet. N. W.
Washir:nton, D.C. 20036

V r
Dear Yr. Freedman:

"'is letter is to rotify you that on May 30, 1985 the
Federa Election Com ,issio, received a compliaint which alleces

0 +at Caucus Distributors, ir. Wayne ;irintz, The Schiller Institute
antc yo'u m;y have violated certain sections of the -eteral

Ilect'irn Camoaicn Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the con-airit is enclosed. We have numbered this tmiatter MUR 2014.
Please refer to this num,!ber in all future corresoondence.

0
Urder the Act, you have the oportunity to demonstrate, in

writi:.s, that ro action should be taken amainst Caucus
Distri'Dutors. Mr. Wayne Hiritz. The Schil-er Institute an you in
c-.- r:t ion with this mhatter. Your resoonse rust be submitted

Ln wi 1-5 days of receimt f this lett er. i F no resnonse is
received within 15 days, the Conmissior may take -urther action

coas-: or the availat2le ir, formation.

Please subrit any factual or lemal -aterials which you
be;.ieve are releva-It to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where a_-:r'iat- = , stat e-ents should be submitted under oath.

-hi s tatter will remair, confider, tial in, accordance with 2
U.S.C. 437c(a) (4) (B) ard 437a(a) (12) (A) unless you riotify the

ssion ir, writirin that you wisn the matter to be made oub!Lic.

if you intend to be reoresented by counsel in this matter,
:_ase evise the C-,rissior: by com,-eti-c the erc',:sec fort,.

_tatInr:T tne nam,e. adccess arid teleDhone number of such counsel,
arc a statemenrt auth,-,rizir, such c,-unse" to receive any
r': - cat i,: s ar. Iter cori:;mur;icat ions from the Coi, 1- ssi on.
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If you have any cuestipns, please contact Anne Weissenborn,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000.
For your information, we have attached a brief descriotion of the
Commission's orocedure for handlina comolaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. St
Genrft-ouns

By:
Associate

Enlos ures

Coicnat:c o r:S

Des :rat . :~ o _ ou,:sel St atemenwt
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2141 *rst
Mt , .e sant, MI 4885a
ApP laIS, 1985

F1.ral Election Commission
IM5 K Street, NW

Wtshington, D.C. 20463
r M irs

qrSirs,
,.,,

I am writing to you in accordance with FEC's code of ,
regulations 111.4.

Enclosed you will find copies of correspondence and
documents regarding Schiller Institute, a poli'tical lobby --- @
group, that has fraudulently used my Master Card to withdihT
$750 from my account. I.W

'C,,

I had agreed to make a $50 contr-ibution with my Master
Card on February 19. Also at that time Ron Freedman and I had
discussed possibilities of me making a loan of $1000 for 6

o othn at 10. for which I would receive an unsecured promissory
note. I did not give permission for this to be done with my
Master Card, as it would have exceeded my credit limit. I was
to have sent a check. I did not send it. I wanted to inquire

CN about the legalities of the situation.

%0 On Friday, March 1, I received an unsecured promissory

note using the letterhead from Caucus Distributors, Inc., 304W est .ath Street, Ne.w York, N.Y. 10019. Inquiring at the bank
Lr on March 4, I learned that Schiller Institute had posted on

February 28, $500 from my account. On March 6, $250 was posted
If) from my account by Schiller Institute. On.March 4, I talked

0 wi:h Ron who explained that Caucus Distributors works for
Schiller Institute. He also refused to refund my money, and

V told me to persue the matter with Wayne Hintz, his boss in New
York.

C.".
V)l Thus far all of my efforts, Congressman Schuette's

0'-ice's elforts, and my bank's efforts to have the money
co re*unded have only met with evasive action.

I would appreciate your assistance in recovering my money.
I also want to alert you to the practices of Schiller
Institute.

Sincerely,

Matha S. Kellom

sU6ribed and sworn to before me a Notary Public in and for the
County of Clare, Michi4an, on this 28th day of May, 1985.

Marilyn4 Pea.:s, Notary Pi bic
Clare County, 1ichigan

My conmission expires: Sept. 8, 1987

m
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2141 First
Mt. Pleasant, MI 4S858
April 18, 1985 , t.An

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs,

I am writing to you in
regulations 111.4.

• a r-. "

accordance with FEC's code of"
A DOt

Enclosed you will find copies of correspondence anddocuments regarding Schiller Institute, a political lobbygroup, that has fraudulently used my Master Card to withdraw.
$750 from my account.

I had agreed to make a $50 contribution with my MasterCard on February 19. Also at that time Ron Freedman and I haddiscussed possibilities of me making a loan of $1000 for 6months at IOx for which I would receive an unsecured promissorynote. I did not give permission for this to be done with myMaster Card, as it would have exceeded my credit limit. I wasto have sent a check. I did not send it. I wanted to inquireabout the legalities of the situation.

On Friday, March 1, I received an unsecured promissorynote using the letterhead from Caucus Distributors, Inc., 304West 58th Street, New York, N.Y. 10019. Inquiring at the bankon March 4, I learned that Schiller Institute had posted onFebruary 28, $500 from my account. On March 6, $250 was postedfrom my account by Schiller Institute. On March 4, I talkedwith Ron who explained that Caucus Distributors works forSchiller Institute. He also refused to refund my money, andtold me to persue the matter with Wayne Hintz, his boss in New
York.

Thus far all of my efforts, Congressman Schuette'sOffice's efforts, and my bank's efforts to have the moneyrefunded have only met with evasive action.

I would appreciate your assistance in recovering my money.I also want to alert you to the practices of Schiller
Insti tute.

Sincerely,

/

Martha S. Kellom

encl.

Signed before me a Notary Public in and for the County of
Clare, State of Michigan, on this 18th day of April, 1985

Notary "Public My comnision expires: Sept. 8,1987

Lf
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Caucus Distributors, inC., 304 west 58th Street I New York. N.Y. 10019 (212) 2478820

Obligation No. Date .

UNSECURED PROMISSORY NOTE "

FOR VALUE RECEIVED. the undersigned agrees to pay to

MARTHA STORES KELLOM

a-
•f1A • ~ . atm -- 

-
-

of 2 1 4 PTdt I RF q .q-PR . •

~~~~ ~~~43353 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

the principal sum of S 1,000.00 ONE THOUSAND /100 Dollars

payable as follows: mV . ,-.. , r-- ana= rafp..

IN ADDITION. :he unde"sig, e :r.-: to pay the noteholder in:erosc at an annual rate of

__ _ _ __ _ _ T:' pezlt

payable as follows:

DAT1 1:Em _'_ OT ,. tl (E"ECy AN3 11 On DOLLARS) LUAGOS THEDA'%TEL" OF AUGUST 185 '%2 ..0 a

CAXCUS DISTRIBUTORS. :"'C. is located at 304 W. 58th Street. 5th Floor. New York,
parties shall be subject to 1a's of 2e State of New York governing such contracts.

NY 10019. Both

Caucus Disz-ibL:, crs, Inc.

4507 'C.0R KEDIE AVENUE

7.-.s ncte may not be assigned. transferred or discounted.

C

1-d-
00

_;..!.
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.2141 First
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858
March 31, 1985

Wuayne Hintz ,
Caucus Distributors, Inc. . "
304 W est 58th Street *r'3f - -.

New YorP., NY 10019

Dear Woyne,

I have not yet heard any response from you .in regards to m9wMsrch
21, letter. In it I requested that the $500 and $250 that was posted
from my Master Card account by the Schiller Institute be refunded as
these amounts were never authorized.

In my last letter I enclosed a copy of the bank's copy of the
o $500 transaction. In this letter I .km enclosing a copy of the bank'o

cop'/, of the $250 transaction.

I hope to be hearing frorm 'ou soon in regards to these matters.

0
Sincerely,

U)

Martha S. Kellom

cc Connie Minnuck
Chemical Bank and Trust
Master Card Services
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IMPORTANT: RETAIN THIS COPY FOR YOUR AECORDS

g'L4AS~ Apr it1 /./,?pYs- t

4/10/85

mls %lr4.1 ar
C/o cnresslc..a. Office
P.O. 0Box 31
?4idlard a 143~44

Re: 1. -". S. X el=
Scb-.ler Institute

near .*. : f-' -: ..__

As le;7. .- ce conversation, above is a copy. of a credit
to M1ar- -I2Z 's msmt-excharge card, which %..-ill be deposited no
latAer tl-A 5.. 85.

Sir- iem.ly yov.rsp

Wa"eS Hintzsiller L.stitute

cc: :-. _ -.- .io
Ron S. :-.;

,1_.O., o1I 00+~~A

.;.2q I
i~"T.

mm-wwI6NT. AJ

i i if
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)" FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

May 13, 1985

Ms. Martha S. Kellom
2141 First Street
Mount Pleasant, Michigan 48858

Dear Ms. Kellom:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter, which we
received on April 22, 1985. Your letter contained a
notarization of your signature but was not properly sworn to.

You must swear before the notary that the contents of
your complaint are true to the best of your knowledge and the
notary must represent as part of the jurat that such swearing

Moccurred. A statement by the notary that the complaint was
sworn to and subscribed before him will be sufficient. We are

0sorry for the inconvenience that these requirements may cause
o you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with the

handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
LI requirements are fulfilled. See U.S.C. S437g.

Ln If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
feel free to contact me at (202) 523-4000 or Cheryl Thomas
at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WXSHINCTON.D.C. 20463

May 13, 1985

Mr. Ron Freedman
The Schiller Institute
1010 - 16th Street, N.W.
Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Freedman:

On April 22, 1985, the Federal Election Commission received
a letter alleging that Caucus Distributors, Wayne Hintz, The
Shiller Institute and you may have violated sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended. As indicated from the
copy of the enclosed letter addressed to the complainant, those
allegations do not meet certain specific requirements for the

%0 proper filing of a complaint. Thus, no action will be taken on
'this matter unless the allegations are refiled meeting the

oD requirements for a properly filed complaint. If the matter is
Vrefiled, you will be notified at that time.

L This matter will remain confidential for 15 days to allow
for the correction of the defects. If the defects are not curedoD and the allegations are not refiled, no additional notification
will be provided and the file-will be closed.

If you have any questions, please call Cheryl Thomas, the
Docket Chief, at (202) 523-4143.10

co Sincerely,.

Charles N. Steele

By: enneth s
•Associate Gener 1 Counsel

Enclosures
Copy of Improper Complaint
Copy of letter to the Improper Complainant



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

May 13, 1985

Mr. Wayne Hintz
Caucus Distributors, Inc.
304 West 58th Street
New York, New York 1019

Dear Mr. Hintz:

On April 22, 1985, the Federal Election Commission received
a letter alleging that the Schiller Institute, Mr. Ron Freedman,
Caucus Distributors and you may have violated sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended. As indicated from the
copy of the enclosed letter addressed to the complainant, those
allegations do not meet certain specific requirements for the

%O proper filing -of a complaint. Thus, no action will be taken on
this matter unless the allegations are refiled meeting the

o requirements for a properly filed complaint. if the matter is
Ln refiled, you will be notified at that time.

Ln This matter will remain confidential for 15 days to allow
for the correction of the defects. If the defects are not cured

o and the allegations are not refiled, no additional notification
17 will be provided and the file will be closed.

O If you have any questions, please call Cheryl Thomas, the
Docket Chief, at (202) 523-4143.In

00 Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gener l~0sel

By: i f ros,
Associate Gener 1 Counsel

Enclosures
Copy of Improper Complaint
Copy of letter to the Improper Complainant
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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